

# **City of Waukesha**

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## Sign Review Board

Monday, November 19, 20 <sup>,</sup>	18 8:15 AM	Rm 207, City Hall
1. Call To Order		
2. Roll Call		
Present:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond	
Absent:	1 - Esche	
3. Public Comment		
4. Approval of Minute	es	
ID#18-1590	Minutes for the Meeting of October 15, 2018.	
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t the
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond	
Absent:	1 - Esche	
5. Business Items		
ID#18-1531	2720 N. Grandview Blvd Great Clips	
	A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond	
Absent:	1 - Esche	
ID#18-1589	210 N. Grand Avenue - Unity Salons and Style Team	
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	t this
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond	
Absent:	1 - Esche	
<u>ID#18-1541</u>	114 E. Broadway - Broadway Pitstop	
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that	t this

#### Business item be tabled. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1591 2500 N. Grandview Blvd. Sunset Bank

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1598 413 Wisconsin Avenue Evangelical & Reformed United Church of Christ

A motion was made by Richmond, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1612 3228 Turnberry Oak Drive Summit Square Dental

A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1690 711 Morgan Backstreet Pub & Grill

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1693 2210 Silvernail Road Silvernail Car Care and Sales

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Esche
- ID#18-1694 521 W. Sunset Drive Sunset Bank

A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond

Absent:	1 - Esche
ID#18-1699	1720 Dolphin Drive - Therapeutic Bodyworks
	A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
Absent:	1 - Esche
<u>ID#18-1707</u>	1810 Kensington - Kensington Care & Rehab
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
Absent:	1 - Esche
<u>ID#18-1708</u>	290 W. Main Street - Chef Pam's Kitchen
	A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
Absent:	1 - Esche
ID#18-1709	2831 N. Grandview Blvd Judson & Associates
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
Absent:	1 - Esche
<u>ID#18-1710</u>	2835 N. Grandview Blvd Edward Jones
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond
Absent:	1 - Esche
<u>ID#18-1711</u>	1166 W. Sunset Drive - Shopko Optical
	A motion was made by Member Vehlow, seconded by Member Glumm, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye:	3 - Glumm, Vehlow and Richmond

Absent: 1 - Esche

### <u>ID#18-1713</u> 209 W. Main Street - ProHealth Care Rehabilitation Services

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Vehlow, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Glumm, Esche and Richmond
- Absent: 1 Vehlow
- 6. Communications and Referrals

### 7. Adjournment

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact the Community Development Department 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3750 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.